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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Martha Barrera; Jim Breman; Kyesha Mapp; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Brenda Stallcup; Cayce Hinton; Mark Laux
Subject: RE: Amended IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - 

Dkt 150009-EI

Per this email, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential documents 01103-13 and 
03178-13. 
 
Thank you,  
  
Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Martha Barrera  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 2:59 PM 
To: Jim Breman; Kyesha Mapp; Marguerite McLean; Angela Charles 
Cc: Brenda Stallcup; Cayce Hinton; Mark Laux 
Subject: RE: Amended IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
I agree 
 
From: Jim Breman  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 2:26 PM 
To: Martha Barrera; Kyesha Mapp; Marguerite McLean; Angela Charles 
Cc: Brenda Stallcup; Cayce Hinton; Mark Laux 
Subject: RE: Amended IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
The confidential versions of these documents were not entered into the 2013 NCRC hearing record while the redacted 
versions were. 
Consequently the confidential documents do not need to be retained. 
I believe the 2013 confidential documents can be returned to FPL. 
 
Jim Breman 
Senior Analyst 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
 
 
 
 
From: Marguerite McLean  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 1:26 PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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To: Cayce Hinton 
Cc: Brenda Stallcup; Jim Breman; Martha Barrera; Angela Charles 
Subject: Amended IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
FPL has filed a first request of extension of confidential classification for confidential documents that 
will reach their retention schedule on 7/29/15.  Attached to this e-mail is an amended staff 
recommendation form for confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 in Docket 150009-EI. This form 
should be filled out and forwarded to GCL, with a copy filed with the Clerk’s Office.  If the motion is 
not going to be ruled on, please provide a directive to the Clerk’s Office as to what final disposition is 
to be done with these documents.  
  
DN  01103-13 - FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain portions of Exhs TOJ-1 and SDS-1 to 
testimonies of Terry O. Jones and Steven D. Scroggs in support of nuclear power plant cost recovery 
true-up for year ending 12/12. 
 
DN  03178-13 - FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhs TOJ-13 and SDS-7 to testimonies of Terry 
Jones and Steven D. Scroggs. 
 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 9:44 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
 
 
From: Brenda Stallcup  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 10:01 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Subject: RE: IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
No problem, thanks for clarifying. 
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 9:59 AM 
To: Brenda Stallcup 
Subject: RE: IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
I made an error. I thought that it needed a memo but it is just an extension that was requested by 
FPL. I apologize.  
 
From: Brenda Stallcup  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 9:57 AM 
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To: Angela Charles 
Subject: RE: IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
Was something filed that caused this message to generate?  I didn’t see an email about any filings. 
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 10:12 AM 
To: Cayce Hinton 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Theresa Farley; Brenda Stallcup 
Subject: IDM Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DNs 01103-13 and 03178-13 - Dkt 150009-EI 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see attachments to e-mail for staff recommendation forms for confidential DNs 01103-13 and 
03178-13 in Docket 150009-EI. I am also attaching the motion for first request of extension.  
  
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
Jones and Steven D. Scroggs [Revised Exh A to revised request for confidential classification DN 
03177-13]. [CLK note: See DN 02394-13 for initial filing.] 
 
Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 




